From: Lee, Chris

To: Lee, Chris
Subject: FW: Sufficiency of petition for CCFN 190159
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 8:21:32 AM

From: Larsen, Nicole

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 4:42 PM

To: Lee, Chris; Owczarski, Jim; Connelly, Kristin D.
Subject: RE: Sufficiency of petition for CCFN 190159

Hello,

The notarization on these petitions is not sufficient per Wis. Stat. sec. 706.07, therefore they are not
properly acknowledged as required by MCO sec. 295-307-5 and are not sufficient petitions.

I am of the opinion that the original petition is not sufficient, as the affidavit does not clearly state
which petition it applies to.

The affidavits are, once again, on City Clerk’s office letterhead. Unless your office has some
affirmative obligation to assist petitioners, | would caution against permitting petitioners to use City
letterhead or otherwise providing assistance with preparing and/or submitting petitions.

Nicole F. Larsen

Assistant City Attorney

Office of the City Attorney
200 E. Wells Street, Room 800
Milwaukee, W1 53202

Phone: 414.286.6193

Email: nlarse@milwaukee.gov
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are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received
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or destroy all copies of the message. APPLICABILITY OF WISCONSIN PUBLIC RECORDS LAW. The City of Milwaukee
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subject to state records retention requirements.
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